

Meeting Notes - 2/14/2016- Team Volcano

Location: Rekhi 117

Date: 2/14/2016

Time: 3:00 - 5:00pm

Attendance: Dillon, Matt, Steve, Micah, Jon, Alexis

Jon:

Have done?

- Tried to figure out how to link photos and CSV

Will do?

- Figure out how to link photos and CSV

Obstacles?

- Not really sure how to do this

Dalton:

Have done?

Will do?

- Update Frontend
- Get Bootstrap plugin
- Work on tutorials and frontend

Obstacles?

- Haven't done programming assignment for bootstrap yet

Dillon:

Have done?

- Looked into language files

Will do?

- Admin Side

Obstacles?

Micah:

Have done?

- Looked into language files

Will do?

- Make Views for the mockups
 - Use small tag so it looks like a mobile site

Obstacles?

Steve:

Have done?

- Working on image upload

Will do?

- Working on image upload

Obstacles?

- Grails not working on lab machines

Matt:

Have done?

- Security Plugins

Will do?

- Finish Security Stuff

Obstacles?

- Grails is having issues with working on lab machines

Alexis:

Have done?

- Forms

Will do?

- Forms

Obstacles?

Discussions:

- Don't need to add a language file - keep track to text and update language files
- How to link pictures and CSV
 - Download ZipFile that contains all CSV and photos - and the CSV will have links to photos